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July 2, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y19-1102-TJ Addendum No. 3 

Taxi Services at the Orange County Convention Center 
 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

Opening Date remains the same. 
 

Question and Answers 

Question 1: In regards to RFP #Y19-1102-TJ, Taxi Service at the Orange County 
Convention Center - How many of the pages are we to fill in? All of the below. Are there 
any other pages that need to be filled in?  

1. Orange County Procurement Division 
2. Board of County Commissioners – Addendum #1 – 6/10/19 
3. Board of County Commissioners – Addendum #2 – 6/18/19 
4. Fee Schedule Form 
5. Proposal Cover Page (One Side) 
6. Drug-Free Workplace Form 
7. Authorized Signatures/Negotiators 
8. Conflict/Non-Conflict of Interest Statement 
9. E Verification Certification (What is this?)  
10. Relationship Disclosure Form – Part I 
11. Part II 
12. Relationship Disclosure Form – Part III - Original Signature and Notarization 

Required 
13. Agent Authorization Form 
14. Proposal Format (Must be written – How much detail?) 
15. 2nd page of Proposal Format (Must be written – How much detail?) 
16. Sealed Response Label 

Answer: Please refer to the RFP in its entirety. The Table of Contents outlines all 
documents to be submitted. 
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A. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  

b. All other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 
c. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 

 


